



TRIPLE FIVE NEVADA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

City of Las Vegas
Planning and Development Department
731 South Fourth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

June 26, 2008

RE: Review of Conditions for a approved school (SUP-29448)

On behalf of the Yeshiva Day School of Las Vegas please accept our application for review of conditions for SUP-29448 for an approved private school in a C-1 District.

On October 15, 2008, the City Council approved our request for a special use permit for a proposed school located on 9420 West Sahara Avenue.

The council places an added condition (A) to limit the number of students to 25. We are respectfully requesting that the Council increase the maximum number of students to 48 from the currently approved 25.

Thank you for your time in reviewing our application.

Sincerely,

James Grindstaff
Vice-President,
Planning & Development

ROC-35032
08-19-09 CC